DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE MUSEUM.
1950–51.

Donations.

(1) Collection of mesolithic flint implements, flakes, and cores, also anvil stones, from Dryburgh, Berwickshire. By Dr Adrian Lamb, Inverdunning House, nr. Perth, through Mrs M. E. C. Stewart, F.S.A.Scot.

(2) Two flint implements from Carcant, Heriot. By Mrs Clark, Nithlea, Hawick.

(3) Relics from excavation of neolithic chambered tomb and iron age house at Unival, N. Uist. (See P.S.A.S., lxxxii, 1–47.) Nine restored neolithic pots from potter's workshop on Eilean an Tighe, N. Uist. (See above, p. 24.) By Sir W. Lindsay Scott, F.S.A., F.S.A.Scot.

(4) Sherds of "Neolithic B" pottery from Hedderwick, E. Loth.; two 19th-cent. men's waistcoats; a pair of white stockings; a nightcap and a chemise. By J. S. Richardson, LL.D., F.S.A.Scot.

(5) Axe of pale green tuff, length 5·9 in., found on Bughtknowes Farm, Bathgate. By Mrs Marion Hill, Bughtknowes Farm, Bathgate.

(6) Axe of dark green tuff, length 3·85 in., found on Craigs Farm, nr. Bathgate. By Wm. Bryson, Swineabbey, Whitburn.

(7) Axe of dark igneous rock, length 4·24 in., found on Cornhill Farm. By John V. Lindsay, Cornhill, Cornhill-on-Tweed.

(8) Axe of yellowish-grey tuff, length 3·65 in., found on Ferrygate Farm, Dirleton; and part of an unfinished upper quernstone of red breccia, early iron age in character, found about 200 yards N.W. of North Berwick Gas Works, on Ferrygate Farm. By the finder, J. T. Inglis, Ferrygate, Dirleton, through J. S. Richardson, LL.D., F.S.A.Scot.

(9) Ball of black crystalline rock, diam. 2·75 in., carved into four large low knobs. Found many years ago by the donor's sons at the broken edge of a cliff at the S. extremity of Benbecula, Outer Hebrides. By the late Dr Eric Gardner, F.S.A., Weybridge, Surrey.

(10) Axe-shaped pebble, 3·6 in. long, with hour-glass perforation. Found by the donor at Cross, Lewis, after the removal of the peat. By Malcolm Smith, 32 Cross, Ness, Isle of Lewis.

(11) Beaker with high incurving neck, height 6·75 in., rim diam. 5·4 in., decorated with impressed lines which form narrow zones of patterns, one on the rim, five on the neck, one round the girth, and four large chevrons below that. Found in 1911 during road widening at Drowsy Brae, Shieldhill, Libberton, Lanarkshire, in a gravelly slope above the Clyde opposite Thankerton. (Nat. grid ref. 26/983387.) By Miss E. S. Dunlop, F.S.A.Scot., through Mrs I. E. H. Crome.
(12) Food-vessel of modified bowl form with girth-groove, height 4·3 in.,
rim diam. 5·2 in., decorated on the rim and all over the outside with zones of
impressed serrated lines and half-moons with some forming “false relief.”
Found at Millburn, Vale of Leven, Dunbartonshire, during the making of
the railway, along with “two other similar vessels containing calcined bones
and teeth.” By Miss A. C. D. Brown, 18 Howard Street, Kilmarnock,
through Mrs I. E. H. Crome.

(13) Food-vessel, biconical with a faint narrow groove below the shoulder,
height 5·35 in., rim diam. 6·3 in., decorated on the rim and the upper two-
thirds of the outside with very short impressions of loosely twisted cord;
found in 1874 during gravel-digging, in a cist about 300 yards N.N.E.
of Glenorchard House, Baldernock, Torrance, Stirlingshire. Spindle-whorl
from same field as foregoing; shallow oval stone “cup” hammered from a
pebble, found half a mile N. of Glenorchard House; end-scraper of yellow
flint from Craigmaddie; axe of grey-green tuff, the surface altered to a
chalky white, length 5·35 in., found in a peat bog at Westloch, Eddleston,
Peebleshire. By J. Bartholomew, Glenorchard, Torrance, nr. Glasgow,
through Mrs I. E. H. Crome.

(14) Food-vessel, biconical with a groove above the shoulder, height
5·1 in., rim diameter 3·25 in., rather crudely made and irregularly decorated
with very degenerate “false relief” and with impressed lines, some scratched,
in rows and zones above the base apparently intended to form chevrons,
found in 1867 in a cist at Sandy Knowes, Wallacetown, Ayr. (Approx.
map ref. 26/342218.) Bronze socketed axe 3·5 in. long, decorated with three
narrow lines in relief on each face, from near Maybole, Ayrshire. By Miss
Margaret G. Macdonald, 49 Fountainhall Road, Edinburgh, 9.

(15) Axe-hammer or battle-axe of grey stone 4·65 in. long, with deep
curved indentations top and bottom, emphasised by ornamental grooves.
Found in a small cairn of stones at Scotsburn, Balnagown, Ross-shire
(Pl. XX, 4). By Lady Ross of Balnagown, Balnagown Castle, Ross-shire.

(16) Relics from the excavation of a structure at Gruting, Sandsting,
Shetland. (Nat. Grid Ref. N. 41/2749.) By the Most Hon. The Marquess
of Zetland, through C. S. T. Calder, F.S.A.Scot.

(17) Sherds from the excavation of Dunan na Nighean, Colonsay. (See
P.S.A.S., lxxxiii, 232.) By the Right Hon. Lord Strathcona, through Mrs
C. M. Piggott, F.S.A.Scot.

(18) Relics from the excavation in 1950 of Bonchester hill-fort, Roxburgh-
shire. (See P.S.A.S., lxxxiv, 113 ff.) By G. C. Douglas, Gateshousecote,
Bonchester Bridge, Hawick, through Mrs C. M. Piggott, F.S.A.Scot.

(19) Fragment of a polished bracelet of black steatite decorated with
three bead-mouldings; and a plain sherd. Found in Willivers Knowe,
Fetlar, Shetland. By Vera, Lady Herschell, Brough Lodge, Fetlar.

(20) Half of a “beehive” quernstone from the site of a fort near
DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE MUSEUM. 185

Caddonlee, Caddonfoot, Roxburghshire. (Nat. Grid Ref. 36/439354.) By P. R. Ritchie, F.S.A.Scot.

(21) Upper oval quernstone from a crop-site on Sunnyside Farm, Lindean, Roxburghshire. (Nat. Grid Ref. 36/487309.) By C. A. Scott Plummer, Sunderland Farm, Gala, through Dr K. A. Steer, F.S.A.Scot.

(22) Reproduction in silver gilt of the Roman gold brooch found in 1787 at Erickstanebrae, Moffat, Dumfriesshire. (See P.S.A.S., LVI, 335, 371, and fig. 54.) Original now in Los Angeles Museum. By J. Alan Rannie, F.S.A., West Hayes Lodge, Winchester.

(23) Model of a Roman legionary tent of leather. By the Hunterian Museum, Glasgow University.

(24) Polished circular stone convex on each face, 2·8 in. across and 1·3 in. thick, found by the donor near North Berwick Law. By John Taylor, 19 Dundas Road, North Berwick, through J. S. Richardson, LL.D., F.S.A.Scot.

(25) Twelve casts of designs worked on the walls of caves at Wemyss, Fife. (R.C.A.M., Inventory, No. 541.) By the Ministry of Works.

(26) Hoard of Anglo-Saxon coins and pieces of three ornaments found at Iona Abbey (see Notes, p. 170). Acquired through the King’s and Lord Treasurer’s Remembrancer.

(27) Twelve coins of James VI selected from the hoard found at Castle Maol, Skye (see Notes, p. 158). Acquired through the King’s and Lord Treasurer’s Remembrancer.

(28) A 14th-cent. silver brooch with debased inscription, found at Crookston, Midlothian, in 1859 (Pl. XX, 3). By Miss A. B. Greig, 12 Talbot Avenue, Bournemouth, through Miss M. G. Hobson, 16 New High Street, Headington, Oxford.


(30) A small clay pot, height 1·9 in. and base diam. 1·3 in., with a pierced handle projecting from the rim and brown glazed interior. From Mull. By Donald McKechnie, Dervaig, by Tobermory, Isle of Mull.


(32) Goblet with elaborate stem, of purple and clear glass, 12 in. high, façon de Venise probably made in Amsterdam, said to have been drunk out of by James VI at Dunfermline on setting out for London in 1603 (Pl. XX, 1). Gold ring inscribed “Given to Sr. Peter Halket by His Majesty’s own hand the night he left St James’s”; the bezel contains the letters “IR” surmounted by a crown, and the shoulders and under part of the bezel have blue and white enamel decoration (Pl. XX, 2). Bequeathed by Miss Madeline Halkett, Pitfirrane, Dunfermline.
(33) An iron key from Niddry Castle, West Lothian. By Miss H. S. Gardner, 12 Kinglass Avenue, Bo'ness.

(34) Glass table jug, 9·75 in. high, with a pocket for ice opening inwards below the plaited ribbon handle. Early 19th cent. By Dr J. Russell Greig, Wedderlie, 58 Kirkbrae, Edinburgh.

(35) A collection of table glassware, engraved in Alloa, formed by the donor's father; three Trade Tokens, a Communion Token, and a bodle of Charles I. By T. M. Lindsay, 16 Hillside Crescent, Edinburgh.

(36) Five medals, including Edinburgh Exhibition of 1886; two tokens; a glass toy; Bishop John Dowden's passport, 1875; a groat of David II and a Paisley shawl. By Miss A. M. Dowden, 7 East Fettes Avenue, Edinburgh.

(37) Silver District medal of the Royal Caledonian Curling Society, won by Whittinghame, 1871. By Mr Lonie, 2 Leslie Place, Edinburgh.


(39) Phosphor-bronze medal commemorating the 500th anniversary of the foundation of Glasgow University. By the University of Glasgow, Fifth Centenary Committee.

(40) White metal Diamond Jubilee medal (1897) and an Edinburgh Masonic penny (1857). By Master George Nicol, 5 Albyn Place, Edinburgh.

(41) Copper 2d. token "J. M. Robertson's Town Omnibus". By Menzies Henderson, 16 Moat Street, Edinburgh.


(43) Two medals, (1) of George IV (brass) and (2) Queen Victoria (silver), and 11 Communion Tokens. By Captain Meek, F.S.A.Scot.


(45) Sixty-four Communion Tokens collected by the late James Murray, F.S.A.Scot. By Mrs Murray, Kenwood, 97 Kirkintilloch Road, Bishopbriggs, Glasgow, through R. Kerr, F.S.A.Scot.


(49) A collection of moulds and dies for making 12 different Communion Tokens (fig. 1). By E. H. M. Cox, Glendoick, Glencarse, Perthshire.

(50) A box of guinea weights and scales. By G. H. Liston-Foulis, 6 Drumsheugh Place, Edinburgh.

(51) Black papier mâché snuff-box. By J. A. Brown, Sunnydene, Bonnyrigg, Midlothian.
DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE MUSEUM. 187

(52) A wooden plate with a segment removed from the rim (one of two dozen). By the Most Hon. The Marquess of Linlithgow, F.S.A.Scot.

(53) A steel spit, a mould for 4 candles and 4 iron leister heads, from Tweedside. By W. Brown, 2 St Andrews Road, Peebles.


(55) Special Constable's baton issued to the donor's father in Leith, 1868. By William Smith, 5 Maxwell Street, Edinburgh.

Fig. 1. Moulds and dies for making Communion Tokens (No. 49). (\.)

(56) A table pincushion. By Mrs L. M. C. Wedderburn, Bogangreen, Clifford Road, North Berwick.


(59) Three 19th-cent. chisels and a Berlin work pattern. By Professor W. B. Stevenson, F.S.A.Scot.


(61) An iron spring-balance. By M. MacCrae, Breachloch, Culbokie, Conon Bridge, Ross-shire.


(63) A linen damask tablecloth, c. 1700; a large collection of costume, including outer and underwear, hats, scarves, accessories and trimmings. By J. A. Dick Peddie, W.S., 23 Lennox Street, Edinburgh.
(64) Two linen damask table napkins, dated 1736. By the Misses Margaret and Violet Graham Scott, Eastbourne.


(66) An embroidered cream satin wedding dress of the 1740's, two 19th-cent. dresses and a pair of shoes; a yellow silk shawl bearing the London Customs stamp of George III's reign; a pair of woven silk garters (late 18th cent.); a mourning ring. By the Misses Catherine and Margaret Rennie, 28 Garscube Terrace, Edinburgh.


(68) Two heavily embroidered coats (late 18th cent.) and the sword of Richard Cameron the Covenanter. By Lady Broun Lindsay, F.S.A.Scot.


(70) A quilted silk underskirt and a pair of chamois leather breeches. By Mrs C. T. Thornton, 5 Belgrave Place, Edinburgh.

(71) Three 19th-cent. dresses, a pair of baby shoes of lace, a mourning fan, etc. By Dr Ruth Young, C.B.E., 14 Duke Street, Edinburgh.

(72) Family christening robe of Ayrshire lace. By the late Miss J. M. Clark, through Miss E. Walton, Banstead Grange, Banstead, Surrey.

(73) A white linen underskirt, a velvet apron, two heraldic buttons and a heart-shaped brooch. By Miss B. M. Kilgour, The Blue Gate, 5 Corstorphine Hill Avenue, Edinburgh.

(74) A black satin and lace bodice and a knife and fork set. By Mrs M. Brown, Sunnydene, Bonnyrigg, Midlothian.

(75) An evening suit; a morning coat; three ladies' jackets, etc. By Mrs T. Fife, 22 East Mayfield, Edinburgh.

(76) Two lace bonnet trimmings. By Miss Wallace, 14 Greenbank Terrace, Edinburgh.

(77) A pair of button boots, a pair of black silk stockings, and a linen damask hand towel. By Miss E. N. Adam, 6 Nelson Street, Edinburgh.

(78) A patchwork tablecover and part of a hand-woven linen cloth. By Mrs Dowie, 16 Falcon Avenue, Edinburgh.

(79) A camisole. By Mrs Mulvenna, 2 Belgrave Place, Edinburgh.

(80) A pair of knitted gloves; a pair of beaded mittens; a linen tablecloth and a sampler. By Miss Topp, 9 Craigmount Grove, Edinburgh.

(81) The wedding dress and shoes of the donor's mother (Mrs Hugh Haliburton). By Mrs Winchester, 1 Braidburn Crescent, Edinburgh.
DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY.

Purchases.

(1) Miscellaneous stone objects from the Hemming Collection, including three carved balls.
(2) One gold coin of Robert III and two of James I; from the Bute Collection.
(3) Two gold coins and 15 of silver, all of James VI; silver medal of the Synod of Dort, 1619; from the Lingford Collection.
(4) Eighteenth-cent. architect's wooden model, said to be Valleyfield House.
(5) Double-heart brooch, 1844–45.
(6) Miniature iron cannon.
(7) "Pepper-pot" pistol.
(8) Dancing-master's "kit" fiddle.
(9) Shot-holder of horn.
(10) Turned wooden bowl.
(11) Four wooden souvenirs with transfer pictures.
(12) Reel-holder with pincushion.
(13) Portobello figure of Charity.
(14) Cumnock rennet-jar and Claymills butter-dish.
(15) Barrowfield Pottery spirit-jar in wicker sheath.

DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY,
1950–51.

Donations.

(1) Stone Industry from Morar, Inverness-shire. (Reprint.) A. D. Lacaille. 1951. By the Author.
(2) Le Terremarre. G. Säffund. 1939.
By R. B. K. Stevenson, F.S.A.Scot.
(3) Stone Circles of the Ladieswell of Balronald and of Knocksoul. John Craig. 1950. (Reprint.) By the Author.
(4) Antiquities of Roman Britain, British Museum. 1951. By the Trustees.
(5) Spätantikes Silber aus Britannien. T. Dohrn. (Reprint.) By the Author.
Catalogue of Greek Coins, compiled by Gilbert Askew. 1951.
By Messrs B. A. Seaby, Ltd.
By Messrs Oliver & Boyd.

(8) Ancient Britain: maps, north and south sheets. 1951.
Monastic Britain: map, north sheet. 1950.
By the Ordnance Survey of Great Britain.

(9) Scottish Notes No. 2. 1949. (Reprint.) F. A. Greenhill. By the Author.

By the Public Record Office.


St Andrews Castle. S. Cruden. 1951.
Duffus Castle and Church. W. D. Simpson. 1951.
Cairnpapple Hill. S. Piggott. 1951.
List of Ancient Monuments. (Typescript.)
By the Ministry of Works.

(13) Details of Scottish Domestic Architecture. 1922. By the Board of Trustees.

(14) Old Ladgings of Glasgow, 2nd ed. T. Lugton. 1902.
Exhibition Guides, etc.
By S. Maxwell, F.S.A.Scot.

History of Dunbar. James Miller. 1830.
By G. P. H. Watson, F.S.A.Scot.


(17) Barrow and District. F. Barnes. 1951. By Barrow Library and Museum Committee.

(18) Livrust Kammaren, the Journal of the Royal Armoury, Stockholm.
Vols. 1–5.
Den Aldre Livrustkammaren, 1654: Inventory of the Old Armoury of the Kings of Sweden. 1930.
By the Director.

By Glasgow Art Gallery.


(21) Memorial to David Livingstone. J. I. Macnair. By the Author.
DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY. 191

(24) List of the Published Writings of John D. Beazley. 1951. By the Memorial Committee.
(25) Collection of Pamphlets by George Watson. (Reprints.) By Miss Watson.
(26) Les Cahiers haut-marnais, No. 24, 1951. (Diderot Letters to the Society.) By Professor Dieckmann.
(27) Frederick Bradbury. J. B. Himsworth. (Reprint.) By the Author.
(28) Scottish Clans and their Tartans. 1951.
By the Chief of Clannfhearughuis.
(30) History of Scottish Embroidery. W. Cyril Wallis. (Reprint.) By the Author.
(34) Folk-lore, September 1940 to 1951. By Professor W. B. Stevenson, F.S.A.Scot.

Purchases.

Gods and Heroes of the Celts (tr. by Myles Dillon). Marie-Louise Sjoestedt. 1940.
Der Tempelbezirk im Altbachtale zu Trier. Erich Gose and others. 1938.
Die Römischen Kapitell des Rheingebietes. H. Kahler. 1939.
Book of Kells described by Sir G. Sullivan. 1933.

Early Cultures of N.W. Europe (H.M. Chadwick Memorial Studies). Sir Cyril Fox and Bruce Dickins. 1930.


Reports of the Central Council for the Care of Churches, 1950–51.

Nordisk Kultur, vol. 6, Runorna, 1933; vol. 12B, Vaaben, 1943; vol. 15B, Dragt, 1941; vol. 29, Mænt, 1936; vol. 30, Mæl og Vaegt, 1936.


Trækari i Svepteknik. John Granlund. 1940.


Book of Glasgow Cathedral. George Eyre-Todd. 1898.


University of St Andrews. R. G. Cant. 1946.

College of St Salvator; with a Register of Furnishings, etc. by F. C. Eeles. R. G. Cant. 1950.


Note on the Campbells of Inverawe. Ian M. Campbell. 1951.


General View of the Agriculture of the County of Fife. 1800.


Agricultural Section of the Curtis Museum. 1946.

Early Civil War Firearms in the Curtis Museum. 1948.


The Scottish Church, 1500–1920: Graphic Chart. Comp. by Robert Adams. 1923.

Donations to Museum.—1, glass goblet associated with King James VI (No. 32), and 2, gold ring gifted by King James VI (No. 32)—both from Pitfirrane, Fife; 3, silver brooch from Crookston (No. 28); 4, axe-hammer from Balmagown (No. 15). Scales: 1 (1); 2 (1); 3 (1); 4 (1).

[To face p. 185.]